AL Samvts  CuurcH

The CHurcH Dees FRoM c. 00 wheN 1T WoLLd HAVE REEN A

SMaLL NOWN CH UR.C.!-l WITH  THATCHED ROOF AND EARTH FLOOR, .
Fossimry e CHURGH WAS CRIGINALLY DEDICATED To SAINT Prrer.
AND SaiNt Paul . In T MiDbLE  oF THE 19w cenTuRY  THE
CHURCH  UNDERWEMNT EXTENSIVE RESTORATION , 'IT \WAS IN A STATE
OF DILAPIDATION  ALMOST  INDESCRIBABLE ; ACCORDING TO A LETTERL

WRITTEN BY T REV. AunutT, THen Viear oF DhMERFAM .

e 1950 THe ROOFE OF THE NMAVE  WAS CGUITED BY FRE  DURING

fsle]



